EXHIBIT O



From: Christine Mikell [christine@wasatchwind.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 12:52 PM

To: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function}

Subject: Re: are you in the office today?

Thanks, looking forward to it. Siemens is the front runner today followed by Vestas. | know you all like
Siemens machines. Pretty soon, you all are going to want to buy this project from us! Ha!

From: Paul Clements <Paul.Clements@PacifiCorp.com>
Date: Wed, 22 May 2013 18:49:38 +0000

To: Christine Mikell <christine@wasatchwind.com>
Subject: RE: are you in the office today?

We are having our meetings today in Portland to go over the PPAs. | will give you a call
tomorrow. Regarding turbine selection, is there a frontrunner in the selection process right now?

From: Christine Mikell [mailto:christine@wasatchwind.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 12:43 PM

To: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function}

Subject: are you in the office today?

Wasn't sure if you were going to Portland today or were in meetings already today. Let us know when we
should circle up again.
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